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CLARIFICATION no. 1

QUESTION Nº 1: Item 5 – Language: “The language of the quotation is: English. Supporting
documents may be submitted in another language, provided that the essential parts relevant for
evaluation are translated into English.”

We kindly request clarification on what should be considered as “supporting documents” and
which are deemed the “essential parts relevant for evaluation”.

ANSWER Nº. 1: For the purpose of this RFQ, “supporting documents” are those

submitted with the quotation to demonstrate the bidder’s qualification and

technical compliance. Please consult Item 15 (Information on the qualification)

and Item 16 (Evaluation criteria of quotation) of the RFQ for the requirements

that will be considered during the evaluation.

QUESTION Nº 2: Information on the qualification:

QUESTION Nº 2.a: “Be legally registered to supply veterinary products”

Companies that are legally authorized to trade pharmaceutical products and duly licensed by
the Regulatory Authority to import, store, and distribute medicines for human use: do they
require additional, specific authorization to carry out activities related to veterinary medicines
and products?

If so, we kindly request an indication of the authorizations required for this purpose.

ANSWER Nº. 2. a: Suppliers must be legally registered and duly authorized to

supply the veterinary products specifically requested under this RFQ. All

relevant licenses and authorizations required for the importation, storage, and

distribution of veterinary medicines must be submitted as part of the bid

documentation.
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QUESTION Nº 2.b:“Submit manufacturer’s authorization or equivalent document for the
products offered, when applicable.”

We would like to confirm whether, in addition to the product technical data sheets, any other
document is required from the manufacturer. If so, please specify which document(s) or which
relevant information must be included.

ANSWER Nº. 2.b: In accordance with Item 6 of the RFQ, bidders are required to

submit the manufacturer’s authorization or an equivalent document for the

products offered, where applicable, together with the product technical data

sheets.

QUESTION Nº 2.c: Item 16 – Evaluation criteria of qualification (Lowest Total Evaluated Price)

We kindly request clarification regarding the criterion of “Lowest Total Evaluated Price,”
particularly concerning its application in cases where the quotation is submitted on a partial
basis and not for all the listed items

ANSWER Nº. 2. c: Quotations that do not cover all items listed in the RFQ will

not be considered. The “Lowest Total Evaluated Price” criterion applies only

to quotations that cover all items, meet the qualification criteria, and are

substantially responsive.

QUESTION Nº 3: Regarding the List of Goods, Related Services and Delivery Schedule

Considering that RFQ No. 014/HSP/UGPE does not allow the submission of variant quotations,
and having verified, following market consultation, that the products listed below are not
available in accordance with the requested specifications, thus making it impossible to submit a
quotation strictly under the defined terms, we kindly request clarification, on an exceptional
basis, as to whether technically equivalent alternatives may be considered, as presented in the
table below, under the “Remarks” column.

Item Nº Description Observações

3 Trimetropim 20mg
+sulfadimetoxina 100mg 25kg

According to our research, this
combination does not exist. Only
the combination of Trimethoprim +
Sulfadiazine was identified.

Would this be considered an
equivalent alternative?

ANSWER: Please refer to
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the Amendment#2 for the

specification.

6 Vitamin A 500000 IU Vitamin D3 75000 IU
Vitamin E 50 IU 100ml bottle

Dosage available on the market:
Vitamin A – 150,000 IU
Vitamin D3 – 10,000 IU
Vitamin E – 50 mg

Would this be acceptable?

ANSWER: Please refer to

the Amendment#2 for the

specification.

7

Vitamin B1 (Thiamine hydrochloride) |
Riboflavin (vitamin B2) (as sodium phosphate)
| Vitamin B6 (Pyridoxine hydrochloride) |
Cobalamin (vit. B12) | D-Panthenol | Calcium
chloride hexahydrate | Magnesium sulfate
heptahydrate | Potassium chlorideB12) |
Nicotinamide | D-Panthenol | Calcium chloride
hexahydrate | Magnesium sulphate
heptahydrate | Potassium chloride | L-arginine
hydrochloride | L-cysteine hydrochloride |
monosodium glutamate monohydrate | L-
histidine hydrochloride monohydrate | L
isoleucine | L-leucine | L-lysine hydrochloride |
L-methionine | DL-phenylalanine | L-threonine
| DL-tryptophan | DL-valine | Dextrose
anhydrous | 500ml

Only the oral form is available on
the market.

Would this be acceptable?

ANSWER: Regarding Item, the

details provided in the

Amendment#2 should be

followed.

28
Ampicillin 75MG; Cloxacillin 200 mg 8gr
ntramammary
Injector

Dosage available on the market:
Ampicillin – 250 mg
Cloxacillin – 500 mg

Would this be acceptable?

ANSWER: Please refer to the

Amendment#2 for the

specification.

UGPE, December 29, 2025


